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Project No. K22-0085-29 
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The purpose of this addendum is to amend and clarify certain portions of the above-referenced solicitation with all 
prospective bidders/offerors. 
 
Questions: 
Q1. Which Platform are you looking for? Examples: IaaS, PaaS, SaaS. 
A1.  The Judiciary is soliciting for Azure Credit. Configuration of Azure is not needed.  
 
Q2.  Azure VM has Basic and Standard but doesn't have Data Center Edition. Which Category?  
A2.  The Judiciary is soliciting for Azure Credit. Configuration of Azure is not needed. 
 
Q3.  What will be the Instance Series? 
A3.  The Judiciary is soliciting for Azure Credit. Configuration of Azure is not needed. 
 
Q4.  Instance Type: How many Cores? 
A4.  The Judiciary is soliciting for Azure Credit. Configuration of Azure is not needed. 
 
Q5.  What will be the OS Benefits type? (1) License Included or Azure Hybrid Benefit? 
A5.  The Judiciary is soliciting for Azure Credit. Configuration of Azure is not needed. 
 
Q6. Hard Disk Type and Size? 
A6.  The Judiciary is soliciting for Azure Credit. Configuration of Azure is not needed. 
 
Q7. How many disks per Instance? 
A7.  The Judiciary is soliciting for Azure Credit. Configuration of Azure is not needed. 
 
Q8. How many snapshots do you require? 
A8.  The Judiciary is soliciting for Azure Credit. Configuration of Azure is not needed. 
 
Q9.  How many storage transactions are needed? 
A9.  The Judiciary is soliciting for Azure Credit. Configuration of Azure is not needed. 
 
Q10. Bandwidth and Outbound Data Transfer? 
A10.  The Judiciary is soliciting for Azure Credit. Configuration of Azure is not needed. 
 
Q11. Who will Design, Develop and Manage your servers? 
A11.  The Judiciary is soliciting for Azure Credit. Configuration of Azure is not needed. 
 
Q12. What kind of Support do you need? 
A12.  The Judiciary is soliciting for Azure Credit. Configuration of Azure is not needed. 
 
Q13. Do you already have deployments such as one or more subscriptions on Azure? 
A13.  The Judiciary is soliciting for Azure Credit. Configuration of Azure is not needed. 
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All addenda will be incorporated into the final contract documents and will be binding on all bidders/offerors 
responding to this solicitation. Each bidder/offeror submitting a bid/proposal must acknowledge receipt of all addenda 
by completing and forwarding Attachment H (included in bid/proposal package) with the bid/proposal response; 
failure to acknowledge addenda may result in the bid/proposal rejection. 
 
If you have any questions regarding this addendum, please contact me at (410) 260-1421 or email me at 
lauren.sands@mdcourts.gov 
 

 
 
Lauren Sands 
Procurement Officer 
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